

FW: Sector Overviews

From: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
To: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Matela, Angelo (CAB)" <angelo.matela@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 05 Mar 2018 17:22:29 -0500
Attachments: Economy.GO.pdf (3.92 MB); Fiscal.GO.pdf (6.4 MB)

From: Orencsak, Greg (MAESD)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 5:22:23 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Orsini, Steve (CAB); McMichael, Rhonda (CAB)
Subject: Re: Sector Overviews

Thank you! I've attached some comments on the fiscal; economic; labour relations; and education/training papers (will send under the cover of multiple emails given file size). Nothing substantive for me to add on health or Indigenous at this point, and the demographics paper looks great. Hope this helps.

Will look at the others I haven't yet read and let you know if I have any thoughts.

Really appreciate the opportunity to have a read.

Greg

Greg Orencsak

Deputy Minister
Ministry of Advanced Education and Skills Development
416.314.9244 | greg.orencsak@ontario.ca

ontario.ca/aesd

The contents of this email may be confidential and/or commercially sensitive. If received in error or you are not the intended recipient, please notify sender and delete any copies immediately.

From: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <Boafoa.Kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Monday, March 5, 2018 at 3:47 PM
To: "Orencsak, Greg (MAESD)" <Greg.Orencsak@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <William.Bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <Steve.Orsini@ontario.ca>, "McMichael, Rhonda (CAB)" <Rhonda.McMichael@ontario.ca>
Subject: FW: Sector Overviews

Good afternoon

Please find attached an additional sector overview-Infrastructure.

Thank you
Boafoa

Boafoa Kwamena
Executive Assistant and Strategic Policy Advisor
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet
Cabinet Office
416-325-4400
Boafoa.kwamena2@ontario.ca

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: March 2, 2018 12:22 PM
To: Orensak, Greg (MAESD)
Cc: Orsini, Steve (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB); McMichael, Rhonda (CAB)
Subject: Sector Overviews

Good afternoon,

Following up on your discussion with the Secretary, please find attached the first batch of sector overview papers for your review.

Thank you
Boafoa